Public Service Company

16805 WCR 19 1/2, Platteville, Colorado 80651

March 16, 1982
Fort St. Vrain
Unit #1
pP-82079
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William 0. Miller, Chief

License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

REFERENCE: G-82058
P-81270
P-81271

Dear Mr. Miller:

Enclosed is a check for $5,20. in payment for two fees addressed in
your letter dated February 24, 1982. The fees are for a temporary
change which requested relief from LCO 4.2.7(c), and for a change to
the Administrative Section of the Technical Specifications which
resulted from TMI-2 Lessons Learned.

Sincerely,

b

Don Warembourg
Manager, Nuclear Production
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3/23/83
NOTE TO:  Jeff Bartlett, Document Control Desk (Room 016)

FROM: Reba Diggs, License Fee Manag2rent Eranch, ADM

SUBJECT: PROCESSING LETTERS WITH CHECKS RECEIVED DIRECTLY BY THE
LICENSE FEE NMANAGEMENT BPANCH

Plezse process the enclosed letter under the applicable docket and give' p
the following distribution under code “008:

Criginal of 1tr to Peculztory Docket File
Action Cy w/check to Y. 0. Miller, LFM8 (L-233)
3 cys to applicable Branch of DOR or DPM

1 to LPOR

1 to PDR

I am retaining the check and the following information is for your records.

Check No.:_316131

Amount: $5.200

Date: 3-11-82

Ltr. Date: 3-16=82

Applicant: Public Service Company of Colorado

Docket No: 50-267
Plant: Fort St. vrain

Thanks!
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b \/Reba M. Diggs
License Fee Manacement Branch
Office of Administration



